STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Hampton ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2013G

Daloote Green y AWK _2012A2510200035

AKA: y  Daeof Offense:  _12/1/2012

Race:  AFRICAN AME Sex: M Age: 21 ) SCCode  § ;_16-03-0010; 16010028 Y 142p; 5

poB: . __Sss# )  CDRCode# _ 0116 QN A

Address: wiv U

Cily,State,Zip: ) Ourt Of A

A ) SENTENCE SHEET Peals

DL#: SID#: )

*CDLYes [ JNo [} CMV Yes [(JNo [ HazmatYes [No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder '

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

(0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: @ As Indicted, D Lesser Includzd Offense, D Refendant Waiv:s Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ Without Negatiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, [T] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

Knight, Steve SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the D/{le Department of Carrections, [] County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of 3 2 dtys/mnl@r [} underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — iyprovided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the halance is suspended with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incotporated by reference.

%/?NCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time scrved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be cakulated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chiid Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transpart,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
T RESTITUTION: [7] peterred [ ] Def. Waives Heacing [Dordered  pTUP
Tomal: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipicnt: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1l
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments (07,5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l o0 .00 pmis. ol § . beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge $100 . .
g 56-5-29(95 )((D)U . Asscmnm: ) 2 : $ —_ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
8§ 14-1-212 (Law Enfarce. Funding) $25 $ JS.CD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1S0 $
§ 50-21-114(BU) Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 {SCCJA Surcharge) $5 b o0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2.9p during probation.
TOTAL $ {33 9
Presidin b
Clerk of Coutt/ Deputy Ja ;Z edcfd.:::ldge Q[ 24’2 { ) =
Court Reporter:

Seuiencs Naie: {19 \Va ; , ; ol
K 4
SCCA/217 (03/2011) /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL

SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HAMPTON

INDICTMENT NO. 2013-GS-25-00031
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Y.
VERDICT
DALONTE GREEN,

Defendant

1) We, the jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant Dalonte Green, in
ndictment No. 2013-GS-25-00031:

Guilty of Murder
OR

Not Guilty of Murder.

Lo b

FOREPERSON

Hampton, South Carolina
May 7, 2015

Please indicate your finding by checking the appropriate line and certify this finding by the
Joreperson’s signature. Please inform the bailiff when you have reached yourvesdict, =
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STATE OF SOCUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2013GS2500031
COUNTY OF HAMPTON )

At a Count of General Sessions, convened on April 25, 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Hampton County present upon their oath:

Murder / Murder

That in Hampton County on or about December 1, 2012, with malice aforcthought, Dalonte Green did kill and
murder Xavicr  Anquan Rodd by means of Shooting him in the face and that Xavier Anquan Rodd did die in

Hamplon County as a proximate result thereof on December 1, 2012; in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amcaded.

Agamst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qo WeFwsar

Isaac M. Stone, III
Solicitor, 14" Judicial Circuit
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA CASE# Q013-65-25- &0 3!
COUNTY OF HAMPTON

EXHIBITS ,

Plaintiff(s) S’h:’ﬂ O(' M&Q&m&:
B:.fendant(s) leD“kJ &(e@”
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